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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
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VR ﬁ...f; o Octader 29, 1953
. . YROM 5. K. Belnont . 5} 4
:‘; /

w’g/“’"“" mamowrrz, SEMOUR . . .

In the memorandum ﬁ‘on Jr. C'legg to Mr. Tolson dated
10/20/53 in the matter entitled, "Suspected Espionage, Fort
Monmouth, New J’erse? and Federal Telecommunications Laboratories,
Nutley, New Jersey,"” it was recommended and approved that the
"pomestic Intelligence Division should obtain and promptly re-

view the findings of the McCarthy Committee with a view to
determining whether any information not previously known to the
Bureau regarding matiers within its jurisdiction has been

developed by this committee. The details should be promptly
brought to the attention of the Director and in the event it appears,
this committee has obtained such information an ezplanatzon should
be given as to why the Bureau did not know about it."” i

In order that the Domestic Intelligence Division can
discharge its respongibilities there is attached hereto Photostats
of pages 455 to U63 of the McCarthy Committee proceedings
containing the testimony of the above captioned subject on

10-12-53, This testimony should be reviewed by the sub-
stantive Supervisor who should thereafter submit a memorandum
analyzing the results of this review.

Where there has been aubstantial tnfornat;on not
previously known to the Bureau developed in this testimony and

an erplanation is required in accordance with the above
instructions, the erplanation sho 1d accompany t mora sq
of analysts. 3 w RECORDED - 4 ‘5} -

e S ‘_,' N3 bt
Co pies gf all memoranda su Q@z 43 a rJlult oj’ m;—.
review -should be esignated for r. L. Jones, Room 2710, and

N D. J. Sullivan, Room 7644. Copies also should be designgtec’l, )

‘ for Bureau file. 65-@1685 and for the sub,yect'a ca;i Sfile, "7 -
Vs i o
As indtcated above, thta review should be hsandlgg =
a most e.rpe\tttous manner, The copies of the - teat RonyY - ehoul .
be cttached to the lenoran.dun of analysie. °
EISPI N e &~ i[r. .
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ABIROVITZI Yes, eir.
COHN:  You dot

-,

| mxnovn'n !n. m-. }'

oam And le8 u uk yon ﬁuu :_Dp you know .Aaron

b osoremm '%7‘ SR IR N
e n. nnxnmmzu ) § bouon vqnoly thut ho vas none of
v olaseds back in sollege. .

OCﬁlg Is that in 01ty College?

RABINOVITZ! TYes, oir.

COHN: Do you know Julius Rosenderg?

RABINOVITZ! I don't reeall ever kmowing his.

OCliN: How about Morton Sodellt

RABINOWITZ: The same mld apply there.

CCGHN: And Villias Muterperl?

RABINOWITZ: MNuterperl's name is fasiliar, dut I
would like to cossent on that. At the time of this mess, the
FBI sekes me Sf £ oould ehel ey light, or 1f I eould tell
thea something sbout certain indtdduals, and they showed me
the series »f plotures and eeked me if I gould 1dentify th;-,
and ¢hed any light on thelr sotivities, and although at the
time none ¢f them partioularly seemed familiar, natursly they
vere pretty well iampreesed upon se because of the seriousness

of the situation,
e
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Jehn Price Jonea corporation
150 Nassau Strees .
New York City

FBI STAT SECT

: re is no record of emplo
applicant with that company. 3
if the tpplieant. worked on the George Washington Bninrsity-s.nhaoniu": )
Institute Fund Raising Campaign, the enly people who would have any
-information concerning this would be DONALD SHEEHAN, 6008 Welbora nrin, R
_ Washington, D. C., whe was campaign d.i.rector, and Mr. BERNARD KELLY, = .~
1225 Michigan Avenue, Northeast, Washington, D, C,, who was orpniutio
manager of that campaign, \,16 L‘)D

0s! D'ST OFF 4

1 New x'ork (116-35087)
~—t - 65T ‘SE
| ; -7/9/{ "

ﬁ ﬁ?ﬂ 2

= PROPERTY OF NME | VT

REPORT ARD I T8 OONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE F8! AND ABE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTBIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOARED. -
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NY 116-35887 .

OLUN or COLEMAN collected, commicated, or conSpired to collect or

' commmicate classified information with the int.ent this infornatlon
0\‘ should be commmicated to an eneny. -

EA u-. G -
Lol City, voluntarily appeared at the New York Office on August 20, 1950

to discuss a matter concerning security regulations at the Reeves

N Tnstrument Corporation, 215 East Ast Street. s interviewed by
- SA REX Y. SHRODER, whereupon he stated that he was employed as a

for the Reeves Instrument Company and that he had been
h MORTON -SO and for the past two years had worked in

the sama room with him. tated that he was not socially acquainted
with SOBELL and stated that to:the best of his knowledge SOEELL never b
attended any of the social functions sponsored by the company. L"“

' S st:tca that he had been employed in the past
Polytechnic Institute as a “f
BEngineering. He stated that at the beginning o e spring

term in 1950, it became necessary for him to acquire an additional teacher
to help with his courses. He stated that after he discussed this with
the officials of the institute, they suggested that he obtain a fellow
employee at Reeves to fulfill the position at Polytechnic

- Institute. {Jstated that he asked several o ehgineers at the
Reeves Corporation to take the position but that all of them, with the
exception of MORTON SOBELL, tumed dowmn the proposition. He stated:
that SOBELL took the positlon and that in his opinion SOBELL did a good

Job. ¥1¢ .b

on April 5, 1951 Wd States District Court,
Southem District of New York, MOR BELL was convicted of conspiracy

to commit espicnage and was sentenced to serve 30 years, with a
recomasndation ihai he not be eligible for parole, by the 'Honorable
Judge IRVING R. KAUmAN ' :

_r,wA

o 2777 aliable Confidential Informants ¥ho are familiar with
" some Commist Party activities in the New York area, advised that. they _
. have never heard of the applicant or her former hnsband ST e

&
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1950- o

Bnreau letter to Phoenix dated September 7,
_ Bureau lettel to New York dated November 2,-1950. :
Bureau letter to lashingtan Field Otfice dated January 15, 1951.
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‘ hploynent ﬁles of the Federal Security Agency, nflected that the "
-lpplicant entered on duty as a Store Keepers Helper (National Park Service) on
. Pctober 28, 1935, He resigned on January 15, 1541, holding the position of -
sgsistant Clerk in the Office of Bn:l.ldings Manager, Cost Section, Publie BuildingaL
istration. 4. J
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THIS CASEORIGINATED AT BUREAU

NY rux no. 116-53015

NS

JACOB MILIMAN - TN =207

Agent Robert J. Burton:

, advised that MILIMAN is a man of fine-
d a man who was very intelligent and capable

character and re
in his work. stated that she knew o

REPORT MADR AT ) N um-u 1 ]j?20 2.; REPORT MADE BY
NEW YORK 2/21/51 |5 /6 ;’15’17,19 /51 PERRIN C. BYARS ,Xf‘
0 e
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% REFERENCE Bureau letter to New York, 1/13/51. . ° '
,_.- o AWCYM_L/
DETAILIS: .~ ggloEent ' : g:,‘g;w =4 - -
B " The following ginvestigation 2‘3—%&:& g%:;cial

1l - New Yor!

55APR ? 45‘{’* "
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- ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

: . Your attention 18 invited to Bureau F:.le 101-2h83 and
report of Special Agent Rex . 'Shroder, dated Jamuary 2lj, 1951 at New York
City, entitled "MORTON SOBELL, was, ESPIONAGE - R".

Page L2 of the above referenced report sets forth the
remarks of an interview with JACOB MILIMAN by agents of the New York
Office regarding his acquaintance with MORTON SOBELL.

It is to be noted that HENRY ALDRICH, Security Office,

Reeves Instrument Corporation, 215 East 91st Stregt, New York City, had R

ST

made available numerous items belonging to MOR BELL and among these :

.

items was a telephoné book containing the name of lan individual later 7 &

identified as JACOB MILIMAN, identical with the applicant mentioned in
this investigation.
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. hnqp cmtmmm-vdumh!m@nooumm_<
,cmmur QNAGE-R, nmcuunmsdmsh-a
_~;mmatm nnm.musomuxmm»cm
* " "employment there and st this time SOSELL was already employed there, -Be =i . " __
‘ bnmvmm.mqnnmmmuumm huloutcdimorum'

ecacasion, Ne later recommended B0BELL %o » 8 New York .nw, :
_ but S0BELL turned down the job, SOBELL thbtapp untu;rctm Bl T
.mahommmhmixumcom, G S lmn .

' The pcodug mvnugattoa duclond thnt tho appucant :u rnidi.n( E
vdth mothor woman, identity nmmou. - -

Cins ‘» . <

mdstinuon disclosed mt SOBELL nma the uppnunt u a
reference on his application at Oeneral Electric, Schenectady., The nbnw

. office 1s requested to verify this, as the cppncant ohiu SOBH.L was .
nlrudw nrbnz tkoro. ' o , o

eg. YAUC 4 1554 M

/e ' I rroriATTON CONTAINED
" X ALL INTCR T ON¢0
ﬁﬁm 2 81951 ¥ | TRl IS URCLASSIFIED
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»s not ‘think he is nrr{ed to fhe woman 'iih

Y at Reeves alleged that a former official of
the company hired a grour ng SOSELL and the applicant who had reputations
1.9 the coupaw as_ Co-mnia
- RO Imouganon also dioclosod that tho uppncmt hed resigned under
pronm tron the Avian Instrumemt Compary. It.3Rs alleged ihat he appmohd
# |othars with the proposision of develpping an imstyument on their own for 'y ..
private expiottation, The eompany was a syb—contractor for the dmlop-en} o
thia hﬁmnnt ter &o lavy th. projoot wes classified eonfidontm 3
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- hevea Inatrunent conpany, ‘he CRZAR, was searching for an anglneér to wurk
([ e a particular project and DANIELS recommended to.lim one MORTON SOEELL,
- s engineér who Wms ¢ oyed by General Electric at Schemectady, New York.
- He said that he mt“ - Schenectady te :Lnterviu SOBELYL, and after SOEELYL ,
: interrogated Mim for & few hours he decided that "he did not want to-hire
rme as .a boas‘ Ha uedd t.hat SOBEI.I. aeened to be Just as 'ndd" as DAIIIEB




he was acquainted wi while he was employed
not recommend him for a position of trust. He said that DANTIELS was well
qualified in his work but he objected to regular hours and wanted to be free
in coming and going which practice the plant did not alNo

\

......

d him {1
eharacter 13 snch that he is mpredictahle. (b)(X)
applicmtlikeatodowerythinghismmmdisam

B TR T T,

2

. ~!.<_.‘: B

< Tl TR el T (OB

EDWARD GARRETT, Senior Mgineezr SAS LAWRENCE W.
f | SPILLANE and REX I. SHRODER on March 2, 1951 that HARRY D OCK, who was
] then President of the company, but who no longer is associated with the o
i’ company had persanally hired DANIELS, SOBFLL and.a few other individuals who . 7

had reputations in the plazrb as being COmnmists. According to GARRETT & =~ /

b e
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ares, advised SA REX I. SHRODER in September, mﬂm_gmm
te.of SORELL at the Resves Go _,.‘L-an.m s

United Diathermy Campany
. 100 West L2nd Street < i
.- Hew York, New York _

IELS 8 spen -
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COnfidentiai Informant t-1, of known S

reliability, a former classmate of the applicant, who attended

the City coilege of New York from 1934 to 1938 and who was

a member of the Communist party in washington D. C. from :

1938 to 1948, advised that he recalled the applicant; having ' 7 ="

assocliated vith him during their freshman ané sophomore years . :

at the College. He added that the applicant .did not participate _

in campus affairs nor” 1 any time ever discuss communism or’ « g,

.- Soviet Russia with him, . T-1 stated that he knew nothing " 1,;{¢;
‘unfavorable eoncerning-the applicant's character, loyalty or :

. associates and never knew the applicant to h3ve associated

. with MORTON _SOBELL at a0y time, . L

Enploz!ent
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: ‘New York, of . conspiracy to commit espiogagg oﬂ-behalr of the
- Boviet Union, ‘and was ‘séntenced on April 5,.1951, to thirty v
. years .imprisorment.” ‘He is. currently serving his aent ne ’
'the deeral Penitentiary, Llcutruz, Calirornia.

= R The National CQmmittee, Communist Party,
Qtates of Americae; in- 1ssueing its final:text of the .
."Resolutions Growing Out of the Presidential“Elections" in
"political Affairs,;" fssue of ‘July 1953, states.in aubstance
that in 1948 toe Communist Party’ helpsed’ ‘stimulate the. 7 i 4L
“formationi of the Progressive Party, and correctly supported * Z’Ciﬁ“
-the Progressive Party through the 1953 elections. It then f‘, A;s
states: e e L N

ﬂnited E

'!’.

"However, the mistake our'Party made was to
confuse this task with the historic task of forming a new
mass party of the people., As a consequence, there existed
the wrong estimate tnat the formation of the Progressive
Party represented sometning more than tne simple emergence
- of an important fighting force for peace; that it
represented the emergence of a great mass peoplets party.

"As a result of this reasoning, 1 conclude!‘ s
that the "progressive Party, the Communist Party and other_
progressive forces" must unite in .& broad mass tront
coalition, ‘ T
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WASHINGI', D.C. . 2-26-48 72"8 7,9.14, THOMAS M. o'comoz RN

‘ Jact HENRY KRUG
Attorney “Exseriner

"'f H)CL,

/cﬁy T h\\d:i:(. foer 7 ce

CHARACTER OF CASE

‘ LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
Department of Justice, Washingt.on, D.C. e - L

synorsisorracts: KRUG born February 5, 1911, at Willimantic, Connecticut.
. Graduate of Yale Law School. Employed as attormey, %
 Department of Justice, Board of Immigration Appeals,
. from January 1941 to present.
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P - Bureau Letter dated January 8, 1948.
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. ‘ ) Tolson
: i T Ladd
A. o °o e —
: ’ - T Glavin______
: Nichols__
- Rosen
: ' Traey,
‘ Harbo
g’ae f“ I Belmont
; N Mobr
i m SObe" ‘0 " ¥ : _Tele. Room___
— RS Nease
Expected Tomorrow - Gandy,
f-'vf ‘Oylnhndnd'm
, Tex., Aug. 19—~ - P
. o] i '“" ’:__M=qr_‘ Mrlev!tovopemmtheue
/ g ‘{market on the sime mlnea.
B Wog_mm_mmm.._ 2135 Lee highway. - -
v ) to Russia, stayed under cigse| - He reluctantly udmltted to re-
watch ; porters that his sister was staying
n_qum bl | there. He refused, however, to ask
Lb Mrs. Sobell whether she would be
lane. She arrived in willing to discuss the - charges
- against her husbgnd. R ge) ’
llwupermlttednovmton Mr. Levitov first said his sister b) ' Tﬁ ?—
lince he was.lodged in the Webb was too fatigued by her plane trip, | ' 1N -Of?:*l.-l T
county j.n wly yesterday, he|from Dallas, Tex., to Later .
on]ybym;'uehenidshewu“ " to,
md a newspaper photographer|talk with reporters. - ’
who was allowed to take a picture Thestorekeeperindiuudma .
today. Sobell wouldn’t talk. - - m‘wr Dhnrtseh:ouve loox‘:’u
Mrs. ‘Sobell X h afl inv! reporters - oome
fresh clost..inng ::g e,,ﬁ,t’;e“:b;e‘; for an interview tomorrow: - “She A
terday. He ‘was spruced up in the|Pe 80ne by then,” he added. -
new clothes today—a decided con-|
trast to the rumpled, unshaven

(man who was hustled into Laredo
trmn Mexico under eova ot dark: ?
/ 0‘

.‘NDEXED 35 i

-

.8.', NOV 8 {950

i

‘ngheu is beld under uooooo
bond. A Federal order for his re-
moval to' New York is expected
{tomorrow or Tuesday, -

- Sobell, efghth American charged .
w‘lth zlvml: defense xnrormauoni Times-Herald _____
ol U:i:le:!ed States Dll‘m; '
ceedings.

Attorney Bryan Odem of Houston Wash. Post _
will file. a removal application
with Federal Judge James Alired
of Corpus Christi when he gets a Wash. News ___
oo, T B o
Wmnk o o

[on 8obell’s waiver L ——— Wash. Star 27 A
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t 23 2 longtime
Morton Bobell, the Iates unnzthela.stleuerormame
amsted by. t.he ) 'in utihe,, Sobell

i Soviet spy Fing. mm

arrested b the |,

At Motbor’s Hom J
'y Aslone g0 as 1041, Reminzton her spartments, Mrs. uontazue »: T evitofy
a mee asserted. eIl Washington-bof

“SUINEE 16 the 300 b oC hlrc%emewega“ ﬂme liz’art;nen
NW. where ‘——ving' they have occup at thefd
.. both_were li N street address for more than
b.the e ldjacent e 17 .years, Mrs. Joseph Clein and iD Azl L

- s, the Tim erald p her two daughters recalled that X7
zi~ usively. . - Mrs, Goodman had been ex- storelnthé*!loo block Lezxixhﬂ
. 3 I tremely active in- civil. defense | way, Arlington, Devid, s brether,]
n Adjoining Suuu . work durlng the early part ofththe mus:ld ‘comment ? her repomd
The Goodman woman, they \{
§ The story of m' con- mld -was employed at the time] It was lurned howvea', that

t with Sobell, former Nsvy by the

Russian parchasing com: | Mrs. Sobell arrived at W
Mrs. 1ens Montague,

National airport ##1:20 p.m. from
Texas. - Her ticket ‘was for 3
through _trip ‘to New York, but]
&panment ‘303j] when the plane left the a.u'port

ch i.s next she was npt d.
Morto! 1, ‘her husband. ’3
occupied &400. - in jail ‘Laredo, Texas, under

¢t up Storeroom * -~ . " $100.000 bond swaiting extrads
S on ew York on ch&lges [
Two girls who occupied apart-|. nspiracy to give atom bom!

ment 203 during part of the time 'Qcrets to Russia. He is & forme

j7gpdar and electronics engineer -
‘ e Navy buresu of ordnance
. 9\:'*‘
&
R
9’ <
. st curlous l g
nt, uncovering s large qmtity hugeetr:e, ,tu,;g, ::8 m:f,':p;m Times-Herald _l=5
ctmrnatmentmcboutwmcharwhichwaslmbedded-mm. .
~theytook notes, .|Mrs. Montague stated. She said the
stump was about four feet in dis- | Wash. Post ___
?dent{ﬂu Mmp!n , metu;t a.nd’ at the roots had beenl
cut off 50 it could get through th
; Mrs. Moritague was loeafed by’ apartment door. ge ueh Qe Wash. News ____
-the ‘I‘lme&Henlq at the home{. Remington is alated to ‘o gn
of friends in Hagerstown -after?
her movements had been traced Wash. Star ___
since 1946 when she gave up '
he apartmentmanagership fol- I C - V') i :
Igwing.thg death of ber husbena,|  NDEXED - & S i N-T. Mirror —
Prank. .. T, T i NOT REOGE oo
76 oCT 2 RDrp N. Y. Compass_____
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: Director, F’BI (121- 8593) | | DATE: 8/3/54

Mr. Wﬂmn ‘confidentially advised that My, '

was pérsonally unknown to him, and that he and)jgm_oj

had resided at 2225 N St, N.W,, Waehington, DaCay ™
‘¥rom April, 1940 until September, 19h1. " He stated that . ...
the only meetings he had aftended in the apartment of Mrs.
ANNA GOODMAN ALLEN were 1n connection with the American

Mrs. GOODMAN mention Mr. MAURER's name, ‘and he 18 most
certain that he had never met:Mr, MAURER at any of the
American Peace Mobilizern. meﬁnrgs.__ -RUC-,,J ’

2. e e

" m. mrommon comhmm ;
PEREIN zs mxc 5513
DATE_£=1 BYJ-

e
'E
-
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oyl NEW YORK .- 11/27/54 ) 1/1155 /3’21’ " JAMES ROY GRIMES.:

mx 1LFO LESTE&"{EVIN Cddet T LI CHARACTER OF CASE R .
- operty Disgosal Agen - R : ' s ‘
Chicago Quartermaster Depot ) SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT FMPLOYEES
Dega ent of the Army . A | : :
Chicago, I1linois

S

"L ,
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

/

_ New York City T-1 advised that BERNICE LEVIN,.employee's sister, went out on
/| dates with MORTON SOBELL, convicted Soviet Espionage agent, in Washington, D.C.,
in 1940 and that she attended meetings of the American Peace Mobili,ation in -

ashingt in the ea

e v

Y

REFERENCE:, - _ Bureau letter fo Chicago, 1/12/5k.

. mwmnm R g-» L
(6)- Bureau (121-15L) Je2-53
1 - Chicago (121-1802) (Info)

ﬁlo l‘magogk (g&%?f‘ S &G' .

PROPERTY OF FBI—TH!S CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSH
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

. 5. GOVERRNINT FRINTIXQOVFICE  10~—S8355-3

-




LTl 1RO LESTER LEVIN -
Property Disposal Agent
Chicago Quartermaster Depot

Department of the Arxy
. Chicago, Illinois

SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

January 27, 1954
New York, New York

L
e

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

o Concerning the empleyeets sister, Miss BERNICE LEVIN,
0) ‘it has been reported in a previous report in this matter that she was
residing at 2225 N Street, Northwest,Washingtom, D. . C., in 1941 and 1942,

R B C__' r J L-l'
ek New York (i 3 reliability, advised in
/t{ober; 1950 that BERNICE MEVIN was acquainted with MORTON. _
5 SOBELL in the Spring of ch time both she and SOBFLL were
' Yes in different apartments at 2225 N Street, Northwest, Washingtom, _

De Co According to this informant, Miss BERNICE LEVIN went ocut socially
Wtes with Mr. MORTON SOBELL on aeveral occasions 1n 1940. :

New York City T-1 stated that uiss BERNIC! m attended
lusge neet:lnga of the American Peace Mobilisation, which were held in the |
Press Building, 1lith and F Street, Washington, DiCoy while she was residing
in 'aﬂhmn’ D. c., in the early 19,4030 .

MORTON SOBELL was indicted on Jamuary 13, 1951 by a8 Federal
Grand Jury in the Southern District of NKew York for conspiracy to commit :
. espionage on behalf of Soviet Russias On March 29, 1951 he was convicted
7 by & petit ‘Jury in the United States District Court, Southern District: of
_ue- Yorks On Aprn 5, 1951 somm. na sentenced to thirty yeara mpriaomeuto_

& e The American Peace lobilization haa been desigxnted by
-the Attorney Gonera.l of the United States pursuant to Executive Order

10450.
-1 H



' ew York City T-1

 ADMINTSTRATIVE PAGE
INFCRMANTS . S

MAX ELTIICHER, subject of case
entitIEd, "MAX ELITCHER ¢ o o o
Espionage - R", New York file

v e _65-1h873 s contacted by SA V]NCENT

New York City T-2

SA THOMAS BERH, who was in
attendance at the meeting of the
Village Forum, whichwas held at
14,30 Sixth Avenue, New York City,
on 10/L4/kL7.

v

Washington T-3

MISCELLANEOUS

A cop§ of this report. is being designated to the
Chicago Office for the completicn of its files. .
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Tms G ‘! ' CHARACTER OF CASE
HARRY NBERG, Applicant, '
United States Civil Service Commissiorl SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT
Washington, D. C. . EMPLOYEES

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Information in report of another office

will reflect the applicant rode in same’
car pool with WILLIAM PERL at Langley Air Force Base,

Virginia. Documentation of WILLIAM PERL set forth, indicat-
ing connection with JULIUS ROSENBERG .espionage ring.
-RUC -

REFERENCE: Report of SA EDWARD F. MONAHAN,
5/15/50, New York.

Bureau air-tel to New York, 7/16/Sl.
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HARRY GREENBERG

Applicant

United States Civil Servico Commission,“
VQShington’ Do Co T : -
SECURITY OF GOVERNHENT EHPLOYEES '

July 27, 1954
New York, New York

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

Information will be set forth in the report of
another office in this matter, which reflects that the
applicant and his wife at one time rode in the same car
pool with WILLIAM PERL at Langley Air Force Base, Virginia
eand that they appeared to be well acquainted with each
other.

foms

Concerning WILLIAM PERL,the following is set :
forth: )

On March 13, 1951 WILLIAM PERL was indicted by -
a Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New XYork, charging
him with perjury in four counts in violation of section
621, Title 18, United States Code, in that he denied ‘
acquaintance with°1. MORTO BELL, 2. HELENE\ELITCHER /rf‘\!
3. JULIUS ROSENBERG ana—E“*‘g,gﬁgﬁgﬂnz ROVICH.AHW_~,
PERL was arrested at his homs, 10, East 38th \Street, New
York City on March 14, 1951 and arraigned before the :
Honorable HENRY W. GODDARD, United States District Judge,
Southern District of New York, at which time PERL entered
.a plea of not guilty.

The New York "Daily News" issue of May 20, 1953
reflects an article entitled: "Scientist Perl Met A-Spy,
Jury Is Told." Paragraph number 1 of this article is as
follows: : ,

"Four govermment Hitnesses at the perjury trial .o
of William Perl, former Columbia Univarsity Physics instructor,
testified yesterday about a seriss o" meetings between the }

a- A



NY 121-8833

brilliant young scientist and theee persons - including the
condemned atom spy, Julius Resenberg - whom he told a
deeral Grand Jury hs dia not kgow, .

The i'llew York Journal American 1ssue of June 5, .
- 11953 reflects the following article entitled: "Clomency Plea
\<:.Ignored. Perl Given 5 Years in Perjury On A-Spies.™
o -

"Federal Judge Ryan today sentenced William Perl,
34, former physics instructor at Columbia University, to
| five years in prison for perjury.

=

"Ryan brushed aside a recommendation of clemency
made by the jury which convicted the jet-propulsion expert
of falsly telling a grand jury that he did not know Julius
Rosenberg, condemned atom spy, and Morton Sobell, Electronics
expert who is under a 30 ~ year sentence for espionage.

"Per jury Struck Blow"

r "Ryan acted after Chief Assistant U.S. Attorney

Me Mahon had asserted that Perl's testimony before the
grand jury would have been 'of great help in putting an
end to Soviet espionage in this country.'

"1His perjuiy struck a great blow at this country's
security snd, therefore, he should be punished most
) severely,' Mc Mahon said.

"Ryan said Perl's explanation offered to the jury
was 'stupid, clumsy and an affront to the intelligence of
a normal men.,'

"Perl had testified at his trial that he inter-
preted the questions as to whether he knew Rosenberg or

Sobell as referring to an intimate and then a present
acquaintanceship.

"Ryan sentenced Perl to the maximum term of five
years on each count, but directed that the terms run
concurrently.

a\ "Ryan asserted evidence at the trial 'abundantly

established' that Perl had 'willingly and knowingly given
false testimony.'"

TG e ¥a s = me TA T:L
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It is pointed out that WILLIAM PERL is currently
incarcerated at the Federal Correctional Institute, Tbrrc
Hanu . Inditna. . .

R 5 "Concerning JULIUS Rosznmmo and MORTON soam,
tho rollewing is notod‘ ,

HORTON SOBELL and JULIUS ROSENEERG were indicted
on January 13, 1951 by & Federsal Grand Jury in the Southem
' District of New York for conspiracy to commit espionage
on behalf of Sowviet Russia, On March 29, 1951 they were

covicted by a petit Jury in the United States District Court
®r the Southern District of New York. On April 5, 1951
JULIUS ROSENBERG was sentenced to death by Judge IRVING R.
KAUFMAN. He was electrocuted at Sing Sing prison in New
York on June 19, 1953, MORTON SOBELL was sentenced tn

April 5, 1951 to 30 years imprisonment and is currently
serving this sentence,
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55 FroM oyy Bormer, sac, Washington Field | - 46398
SUBJECK HARRTS o % o
Navy ' OGV
' Rebulet September 6, 19504 ﬁ& ' Imv
) On September 11, 1950, MARK HARIES was interviewed at the 'ashington
Field Office and furmished the following informations %

He was born March 1, 1919 at Detrait, Michigan, where he resided .
for three or four years, He then moved to Brooklyn, New York, where he
lived until he was about ten years of age, after which he resided in Stamford,
Connecticut, for three or four years, He then returned to the Bronx, New York,
and resided there until about 1942, when he moved to Belmar, New Jersey, where
he resided until coming to Washington in September, 1943, After caming to :
Washington he resided in s rooming house in the vicinity of 18th and P Streets,
NW, for a short period of time and then he and his wife occupied an apartment
in the home of Mr, and Mrs., MEYER AUERBACH at 922 Ridge Road, SE, until March
of 1947 at which time they moved into apartment 605 at 1909 19th Street, NW,
where they resided until June of 2949, They then moved to L613 Hillside Road,
SE, which is their present address.

~ HARRIS married EVELIN IEAH IEVINE on August 5, 19h3, and they
have three children,

HARRIS advised he attended the College of the Cita‘ of New York,
for a half year in 1936 and ‘also took some courses at George Iashing‘bon
University in 1943, 1949 and 1950 _

’ HARRIS gave his employment record as followsy He was employed
by the NIA for about a year in 1940 and 1941 in Astoria, Long Xsland; thereafter,
he worked for the WPA in the Bronx County Building for sbout six months or a
year, He then began employment with the Lite-House Studio making lamps and ﬁ')/
lemp shades, This employer was located in the Bronx, New Yorke From May 5,
1542, to September, 1943, he was employed as & draftsman by the Army Signal
Corps at Belmar, New Jersey. He stated his supervisors were a Mr, SIMS and &
Mr. HOLTUM, In September, 1943, HARRIS began employment with the Bureau of
Ships, Mine Sweeping Section, Navy Department, and was so employed for appraxi-
mately four months, Ne stated that a Mr, BAKER was his supervisor at this time,
In December, 19L3, he was transferred to the District Public Works Office of the
Potomac River Naval Comihnd, Navy Department, and is presently employed at that
office, -His place of enplornt is the Naval Gun Factory and his supervisor i?)

Mre R.A. BRADY,

R -~ Y pgeorod -1 0
A -?(SJANlSws\ e - 10 1/9*’ 9”454 3‘2

L - SEP 21350
¥ York, Info , (34 @ 12




. . " party was held two or three years ago.
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" HARRIS advised he has g sister EETTY HERSHBURG residing in
Detroit, Michigan and his bmther 'ROBERT H. HARRIS presently resides with hime ¢

: At the time HARRIS was interviewed he denied ever having been
a member of the Commnist Party and denied participation in the activities

of the Commnist o He stated that during the time he and his wife resided
with Mr, and nraﬁmcn he gained the impression that AUERBACH was a member
of the Commmunist“Party because he talked like a Communist and continu

ad the WORKER, HARRIS stated that AUERBACH did not approach him to

Join the Communist Party, although he did attempt to induce HARRIS gnd his wife
to read the DAILY WORKER, HARRIS stated that neither himgelf nor his wife
-read the DATLY WORKER and that they moved from the AUERBACH home because

they dld not 'ant. to be associated with Mre AUERBACH,

E. HLRBIS atated that during the time the cafeteria lorkers were
on strike in Wasghington, he and his wife attended a party which he believed was
sponsored by the United Public Workers of America for the purpose of raising
roney to aid the striking Cafeteria Workerse He sgid that this party was held
in an interracial apartment house located on 16th §treet near Ry He could not
recall in whose apartment this party was held nor co recall any of the -
persons who were present with the exception of HE Z. HARRIS stated
that he and his wife read the newspaper arficl¢s'of the arrest of. -
MORT OBELL, who was presently incarcerated on an espionage charge they
noticéd that SOEELL's wife's name is HELEN and that she was formerly married’
to CLARENCE GUREWITZ, He stated that he and his wife recalled that.a HELEN
GQUREWITZ had been present at the ubove‘ mentioned party and they thought that -

it was probably Mrs, SOBELL., It sh be noted that HARRIS stated that this
SOEELL and his wife were married, .
. March 10, 1545, It is therefore very likely that the HELEN GUREWITZ vho -
in sttendance at the above mntioned rty is the HELEN GUREWITZ who ie ST
‘presently the wife of C UREWITZ who has been a Comnnist P;rty

member _Rember in Washington for many yearse !
’ The above is for your informtione RUCe




Py

)
A2 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

cht&i);r 29, 1958

rrom 4+ He. Belmont

susject: MILLER, LEO M. . /@Z/

S‘é: —

In the memorandunm from JYr, Clegg to Mr. Tolson dated W
10/20/53 in the matter entitled, "Suspected Espionage, Fort
Monmouth, New Jersey and Federal Telecommunications Laboratories,
Nutley, New Jersey,"” it was recommended and approved that the
"Domestic Intelligence Division should obtain and promptly re- -
view the findings of the McCarthy Committee with a view to
determining whether any information not previously known to the
Bureau regarding matters within tts jurisdiction has been
developed by this committee. The details should be promptly
brought to the attention of the Director and in the event it appears
this committee has obtained such information an erplanation should
be given a8 to why the Bureau did not know about it.”

In order that the Domestic Intelltgence Division can
discharge its responsibilities there is attached hereto Photostats
of pages 1128 to 31139 of the McCarthy Committee proceedings
containing the testimony of the above captioned subject on ,

) 10-16-53. This testimony should be reviewed by the sub-
stantive Supervisor who should thereafter submit a memorandum
analyzing the results of this review. :

Where there has been substantial information not _
previously known to the Bureau developed in this testimony and
an erplanation ts required in accordance with the" above
instructions, the erplanation should accompany the memorandum
of analysta. . o

ies o all memoranda submitted as a result qf thic'f‘ff

Co
review ahoulg be destgnated for F. L. Jones, Room 2710, and
D. J. Sullivan, Room 7644. Copies also should be designated

for Bureau ftle 65-61685 and for the subject's case file.
Aa indicated aboue, this review ahould be handled in

a most azpedttioua manner. The copies of the testimony should
be attachcd to ~the memorandum of analysise.
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“New York files refZect that DORTFJKAMIL aks, DORTT mﬁum.
and DWORA DORIT ,, Was born in Kossow
: red the U. S. en the M. B Batory, 5;
"'*3. N. «She is 2 Polish eitisen. -8he i- hun to have re-entered the U. 8. on :
Ticrids; snd sppsrently soetinne in*Dec
a?bSan Antonio, rms. INS records reflect $hat at the time of her last ";-
1 ry, ehe ghve her address as X50-51 Village Road, Jamaica, L. 1. samd indicdbed *
-} 3mat her mearest friend was Mrs. D. CRELL, 45 Redeliffe Squere,=8.W. 10 London,
~~4{England, ‘Miss KAMIL'S name appeared on a list of persons who are believed to have
{ -} attended & reesption or dimmer, ‘on an unknown .date, given by MI ovIC,
A -7 Yougoslyy Tonkul Genersl at N. Y. Investigation in the case entitled, YAKOV ABRAMD
" VICH, « ESPIONAGE - R, (Bu.f:.le 100-356962) reflacted that IBRAMOVICB'S sister, A’V
e statod that shg . . "

: PACH - HILL
5 8 Bubject '4n the G!bgoryf.ue, &id for perind of q,ne %‘1«
7.4 '8 residence at Lanham, Maryland, ~ALSPACH is.imoin to hive Teceived
iy correspondence from the Bouthern Génference for Human Welfars. In 1941, ALSPACH
-was a somtributor to the League of American Writers. Ia December, 19i6, 1 ACB
.Y is known to have received a letter from J CHRARK in whose home a
Wﬁvﬁ in the early p of 19k9. It is noted thit mm
* ° 4 was interviewed by Bureau agents and was not very ‘cooperative, ALSPACH'S name ‘tise
y momﬂ on’ the J.ist of porsona who are b.luved to havo attended a regeption or
Jugoslav . nl _Geperal in. Invost,igatian 4in /‘
B AS. a,~4'auru- mo-

elvel nigts. nwpeasiblyorm
ganrt&ynfmtamtmmm : [TOV, ‘sister-ip-law aof | -
e Hew York on esplonage charges, was employed as a secretary
4n the SOc1al Activities Section of the Department of Social Affairs, U. N. on
12/5/L9 and submitted her resignation from the U. N. on 2/16/50 to CHARLES ALSPACH.
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Form No. 1 .
lemszommmmm' HJREAU i O
| meronT MacwaT b A |1 '8 '8‘12”’1 REPONT MADEBY - . .-
| nsmm;'ron. D.cC. | 11/5/3_51 12?50 éz 23’ 221 MERLE E. nmson MEN: obs
. i »."':Y - ,,3 "l‘ ,_;‘: ‘9’36 >1 - - - : o
) nee orowltz

Mrs,
ooro

Meyer Rosenberg

Bam“ﬁo bbin, Anna Helen 9 ?] "[Wﬁ7 ke

B i e 200
{ Washington, D. C. . S o /?4—0 1,7-/0

| sxwops1s oF FACTS: o
Personal history set rorth. Basis--appointee
listed WILLIAM DANZIGER as reference on

" application for Federal employment,
and wife b

ijst Par

' ng met MORTON SOEBELL, ~ -
onvicted esplonage agent, in 1939, Employ-

' | A11 neighborhood investigations favorable re ¢
| 1loyalty except one who stated he considered ;

appointee favored Communism," lppropriate "if
Government agencies contacted and no additional
information developed.
mation £

go-tgw OV - JT5 T

DANZIGER

['ments verified and favorable regarding loyalty.

\>”°

i eormsor'munnom'

@- Bu.fean (121-3170&) ’-; ,

-.—uo—.

: _ . ‘;
A 1 - Washington Fileld (1&}39 /
‘i
PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFID ; o % Fdwrvi vk BoNGe w0 WU R ;\n;;n § XOT 70 BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF -

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
§ 6. COYIRNMENT PRINTING OFFICE  10—50385-1

-

e c————s ———




- p— : T X : ’ -
' "I have met and kmown’ many people in my short

25T

"gotten Ky ride ‘on my rirst trip' to Was‘hingtbn. 'I‘his ‘was
I think in 1939, After coming to live in Washington I
lived near Mr. DANZIGER and we became friends, Mr. SOBELl,
was I believe a classmate of DANZIGER and on a couple of
occasions I again saw Mr. SOBELL, once at Mr., DANZIGER's

-7 - .
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WAt the time that I knew SOEELL there"-'

‘was’ nothing to cause me to believe he would be
mvolved 1n espionage.

[

"I am 8411 10 occasional conta.ct with
Hr. DANZIGER whom I regard as a valuable friend and
I cannot believe that Mr, SOBELL's activities could . 4
haVe 1n any waw mvolved.nr ‘and Hrs. DANZIGER. a I

IR yp, & Mrs, DANZIGER have_several times' B
when ‘wé were in difficult circumstances :IE'inanciallyr
:, and in 1llness been very helpful to both my mother and
myself.

5O R

%5 am not certain as to whether my mother
S d4id or did not meet SOEELL.

- -~~c—-7~ T

oy ‘ +

Uitnessed ¢

8 - MERLE E,: NELSON
: Special Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Hashington, D. C.

-
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7. Ty {n Vo be hoted,tuat MORTON SORELL, mantighod [
above, was eony ‘the Southern District-of New York in -

) 3

- March, 1951, of a conspiracy.to commlt ‘eapionage and o - -
April’S, 1951, was given & senténce of ‘thirty yeaers with the - ' ,
recommendation that he not be considered ‘ PR t

_for parole. ..
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<0ﬂice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

; °'_l_'o + Director, FBI (121-1;02456) | DATE: 10/6/52
'u/ V‘ ROM 4 SAC New York (121-!.\5557) |

;_j- --w«u:w 2,

' Departnent of the Air Force .. ..
cambridgo, Hasaachusetts :

, " Re Bulet to New !ork. 9/19/52, with co to Boston,
India.polia, Hiami a.nd Vashington Field Ofﬁ.co.

-

e o ; Beference 1otter mitiated a rull field mvestigation
of the ‘captioned individual, the basis being .information :
furnished to the Bureau in New York report, dated 1/214/51,

~ concerning MORTON SOBELL, Informa set out in the above

" mentioned report reflects that HORTON OBELL had known .. __.
ESTHER76ERSHON, (applicant's wife) prior to her marriage to the
m and that SOBELL had dated ESTHER GERSHON occasiocnallye

Infomat?mn 1s also set out -in the above report
. -~ .to the effect that SOBELL was acquainted with JASIK in Uashington,
% . DeCe  Prior to ) JASIK married ESTHER GEBSHON.

/Washlagton, D.C. prior to the time the JASIKS were mried. ‘I'he .
informant furnishing the above information pointed out that in
“'his mind there wag & distinct possibility that JASIK had been
approached by either SOBELL or DANZIGER for information, partly
because DANZIGER had been such a oclose friend of ESTHER GERSHON,
who was sympathetic to the cause of the CP, (All of the above
information was furnished by MAX ELITCHER who is being referred .
,to in New York report as Confidential Informant, NYC T=1l of known

reliabili\td

forenced letter: the Bur s tructed -
bats "All ofﬁcorz@ls,z&qug g_,ghis 1nvestigation ahonld ¥
“exercise discretion’ sid ,800d Judgment at all times in. view. ‘of
a possible espignage tn;lg mvolved in the inveatigation. During

v .

R e T L
g - gutmomli‘sc‘q‘a - W’Md ¢‘5" -<J7/ "'0?- \‘:: ‘, :/,

- ndi&napo ‘ A y :.2 i ; L
2 - Newark ncT 7 1952 y
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REFORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

10S ANGELES 10S ANGELES WAR 27 1956 | /oli;3/2,16,19-22/56

MLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY RN TYPED BY
L@ ALBERT N. CARLBLOM '
1OYD CARL SEELIGER, Was. CHARACTER OF CASE R
ﬁ. LIABOR MANAGEMENT RELATIONS ACT, 1547

(SECURITY MATTER)

Q0¥ /A0

! 4' . o .
. | - P - %/ y LYy, T
. 2 ) / 7 L s,
Y IETALS: W 4
, A1l sources identified by T symbols in this report have furnished

4 \§ relisble information in the past.

\ ‘:"14
mﬁw/ i

| zy/\w TR
COPIES Mm

< L)- Burtea (122-617)(REISTERED)
3 ~ Los Angeles (122-68)

o™

66 APR 16'}95

PROPERTY OF FBIl.—This report is loaned to you by the FBI, and neither it nor its contents are to be distributed outside the agency to which loaned.
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-Justice for Morton Sobell (LACSJMS),

10S ANGEIES COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE
IN THE ROSENBERG CASE (LACSJRC)

T-10 (L/19/55)
Informant has advised that the

ch was formerly known as the LACSJRC,
adopted its present name (LACSJMS out August, 1954. The avowed purpose
\OOBELL transferred from the Federal Prison
e for him a new trial and eventuallyhis com-
pleté release. Both the LACSJRC and the LACSJMS were, from their inception,
dominated and controlled by the IACCP through the assignment of CP members

to work on the Committees and to direct the activities of the Committees.

r The ILACSJRC coordinated activities in the Los Angeles area.

1-8 (Supra) (3/21/56)

%)

WNATIONAL GUARDIAN®

California Committee on Un~-American
Activities, Report, 19L9, Page 9L

The "National Guardian® is cited as a publication launched in
New York in 1948, aiming at national circulation, which the Committee has
found to be, from its inception, notoriously Stalinist in its staff,
writers, management and contents. .

-8 {Supra) (3/21/56) .‘)7@
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"SECURITY SECTION

Form ¥o. 1
“THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 'mu
11/3/53 ‘gm nb”:' ’ NUFUS THOMAS TYSON  egr

CINEER (RADIO)  °a okl B

THPINTSENT OF TAE IRNY
svnormd SFFALRIMOUTE, N.J.

o

- Basis is that BOOKBINDFR listed ome BEXJAMIN
mm m.t g Mm ‘u.-

GREENBLUM being presently investigated under Executive er
ellev employees advise BOOKBINDER friendly cutside of work with sbove .
individuals, BOOKBINDER en interview in 1950 advised he was ehildhood scquain-
tance of MORTON SOBELL who has been eonvicted of Espionage. 411 persons
intervieved considered BOOKBINDER loyal and of good character and associates. -
z "othing unfavorable in credit record. ¥o police record.

RUC

~

RFERERCE: Bureau air tel to Nevark dated 10/15/53.

P N

Rd T2 2l ol s '
O Y - B
- VR

COPIRS OF THIS REPORT

Qnureau (RPGISTERED MAIL)
Bewark (140-207)

OUTSIDE OF
PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS ConF ' FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED
WCY TO WHICH Lormns CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND I TS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE | 0T 70

© €. 6 OVERMMENT pminTING OFFICE  10—5O255-2




' they reminisced childhood activities,

. 13' noted that Boomnmm wes 1nterviewed by, Agenta of the Federal =
Bureau of Investigation in November 1950, in comnection with another 1nveat183ﬁ°?,

. ’at which time he advised that he had been a childhood acquaintence of MRTON
'SOBELL when he, BOOKBINDER, resided at 2141 Honeywell Ave,, Bronx, N.Y. He. -
. stated that. after he norved _away from Honeywell Avg.,_he did not . see. - SOBELL ‘un

abant -191.2. . ﬂe atated that in. Bovembem- 191.2 he ‘was a ignod gs & ‘s';.gal ,,.l'p

He ‘advised that ot SCBELL'S hvitation he visited SORELL's Toom where
He stated that he mever liked SOBELL very
smch and only visited him through a sense of duty. He said that he was so dis-
gusted with the f£ilthy condition of SOBELL's room and SOBELL's personal appearance
that he avoided any further contact with him while at General Electric.




FK 140-207

BOOKBINDER advised that his next contact with SOBELL occurred some-
- i time in 1948 or 1949 at Watson Laboratories. He stated that he chanced to meet
.~k ., . SOBELL in the Watson cafeteris and learned that SOBELL vas an employee of the

j.n Nev',!ork Gi‘tv.ﬂ He, ff'ated tha“t ];:e i.mrited SOBELL to
B 141 '

e

sed that'he did ate of this visit.

~_He advised that after SOBELL: deft his" home e, BOOKBINDER v:l.eited the hame :
" of BERJAMIN ZUCKERMAN and it was his belier that zucmm told him that SOBELL

had visited the ZUCKERMAN residence on ome or two occasions during SORELL's “:i:: -

T 1 16 noted that MORTONKGREL has been cpnvicted 9:' Espionage and !
is preeently serving a prison term of 30 y=& . i .

He stated that he did not know CARL GREENBLUM, BERJAMIN - -
s~ <| ZUCKERMAN or JACK OKUN and did not know of erw association between BOOKBINDm
and these i.ndividuala._ .

advised that he considered BOOKBINDER %o be a loyaJ.
Anerican citizen of good character, reputation and associates. Sl e

ed that he did not know the extent . *.
COLEMAN m?.di‘? 1o Jnow of axy. of BOOKBINDER's;

of BOOKBINDER's associat on
- other ecsociatee. ~ ‘;.

1% Be statea that hs mnoviedge of Booxnmnm was 8o limited that. he
Jcould lake no ﬁ:rther coment concern:l.ng him, . C

Newark ontid ptial ‘Informants of}knoun rellability; quainted
with ‘same phases" -of Commmunist activity Ain the State of Rew' Jereey adv:leed the
BOOKB INDER 1s nnlmcwn ad- they - ould furnish no" td g
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muxs‘ﬁmu., ak: Louu%ntox_;_o;aky

Uo 3. 81@‘1 COrpl

Signal Corps Supply' Agency
_1 New York, lleu York C-

‘svqups_ls_ oF rA_crs.

co-employees o emp oyee, advise they - . T
conaider him loyal United States citizon S ORI SSS I8
as well as person of good: character,“

reputation. and auociationar w

» .
L
'
. 'i
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LOrps
“New York, -New York: ¢
BECUBITY or "GOVEHNHET mmmzs‘-_

% Ho stated that during his entire association, with ANTELL he: -
\‘hn never had reason t deubt ‘his'loyalty to_the 'United std:o
and so far as he knew, ANTELL waa. of good character, -

~ reputation, and asspciations. watated he wvas not -5
acquainted ‘with-JOSEPH LEVITSKY or MORTON ‘- SOBELL and, thoxjetorc,

did not know- uhether ARTELL has ever been associated with:
. oithox' or ‘them, i~ o :

aurep bab ;

“have known’ :ossr H' LEVITSKY and’ N

I o of them were with the Signal Co¥ps, b

- associations with these individuals were for any plan of .

o espionage or subversive activities. stated he has

always considered ANTELL to be a loyal citizen of the United
8tates as well as a person of good charaéter, reputation, and
associations.

k.

o



Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT mﬂ . . .
| REPORT MADR AT - ¥gr gt e e REPORT MADE BY cak
. T \]4735 ’
BOSTON Ty . . | -CARL J. EVENSEW

vm.x NERBERT m#mm EE —— - ,
aka, Herbert Fredarick !{ockor, ®Herb," ®Cur H, . EMPLOYRES
'Hex"bio,' "Baldie,* *Pop,* “Sarge,* M m OF GOVERNMENT
Supervisory Electronic Engineer (mtrnnnht:l )

— Suppression and (eneral Engineering Branch - , N

oatsih3bmal Laboratory oL o
Departaent of the Army o S : v
. Port !u-onth, New Jersey : R o N

STNOPSIS OF HCTSl

vised he was

R, primarily as former classmate a Collsge of New
Infrequeat contact thereafter. No contact since 1946,
considers HECKER of good character, reputatiom and loyal to the United
8, does not know HECKER's associates and has mo knowledge of RECKER's
associatim with JULIUS mm, MORTOR SOBELL or AARON cox.mn

W wg -ritoeY
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. the follciing information -¢oncerning HERBERT FRBD HECKERs

stated that he met HECKER as a classmate at City College of Hew _
York about 1936, where they had meveral mtual classes and graduated im -~ H7C -
s -193Be d not know HECKER Sociglly, merely as a classmate, but b“7b,
reealle KER stated to him tint "MORT OBELL is s rough guy and a - "
good person to stay away from.* sed that SOBELL had a repu
', tation on the campus of being a rough, loudmouthed person;
- shouting abont aonething during hia college nm..

attending a party in HECKER's when he entered the armed forces, : . -
about June, 1946. Since 1946, has not seen or heard from HECKER. = .
stated that on the basis of his scquaintance with HECKER he con-

: rshintobeapersonofgoodchnncter,nputaﬂmmdloyaltoﬂu
! United States Gournnaut. O

Coneeming auociatea, lieved that he” personally a4d ‘not Jmow ids7 (¢ .

any of nwmn'a ‘associates, but ‘believed HECKER would ®gelect® his personﬂ‘ ‘
. friends, tated he knew of no assoeiatun betveem HECKER, MORTON
SOBELL, c
uttend;d ci.ty eonoge of New !ork abont the same period.
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1949 In the memorandum from ir, Clegg to Mr., Tolson dated

j 10/20/53 in the matter entitled, "Suspected Espionage, Fort

Mbnmouth, New Jeraey and Federal Telecommunications Laboratories,
' Nutley, New Jersey,” it was recommended and approved that the

+° 7 Mpomestic Intelligence Division should obtain and promptly re-_ -

. " view the findings of the McCarthy Committee with a view to
determining whether any information not previously known to the
Bureau regarding matters within its juriediction has been
developed by this committee. The details should be promptly
brought to the attention of the Director and in the event it appears
this committee has obtained such information an exrplanation should
be given as to why the Bureau did not know about tt."

\
In order that the Domestic Intelligence Dtvtsion can
discharge its responsgsibilities there i8s attached hereto Photostats
.--of-pagesl02 to ° )op of the McCarthy Committee proceedings
+.r - containing the testimony of the above captioned subject on
. 710-12-53 o Thie testimony should be. reviewed by the sub- . _
.. stantive Supervisor who should thereafter submit a memorandum . >
3 analyzing the results of this review. . :
Fhere there has been substantial information not
previously known to the Bureau developed in this testimony and
an erplanation i8 required in accordance with the above Czé;
“{ngtructions, .ike erplanation -should accompany the memorandum
qf analysts. g
k ies o all memoranda subnitted as a result of thia
revtew should be designated for F. L. Jones, Room 2710, and - o

\%#D. J. Sullivan, Room 7644. Copies also should be deaignated"
§9d43 for Bureau ftle 65-61685 and for the aub;ect'o case ftle._ o

: 4 Fsl ST ' As indicated above, this review should be handled in
__;_i ¢ a most erpeditious manner. The copies of the testimony should
R e. attached to the memorandum of analysis.
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;‘g‘ 30 DT DESSEMIEBAY : Q . .
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MR, 8Ch :u,:‘ ¥ill you gtate y.;nu? name ror tLi:ie reoord,

please?
BTATEMENT OF HEFBEPT P. HEGKER

MR. HECKER: Herbert r. Heocker, H-s-o-Xk-o-r,

MR. 8CHINE: And your occupation, sir?

MR. HECFER: Eleotronio engineer.

MR, BGHINE: Where are you emplayed?

¥R. HECKER: I am chief of the Test Equipment Seotion
at the Cole 8ignal Laboratory.

MR, BCHINE: An4 how lér'xg hnio You been working there?

MR. BECKER: At the coio éigml Laboratory, I have booﬁ
there for almost four years and I have been at the laboratory
© @8 a whole for almost fifteen years.

f(R.A BHINE: PFor fifteen years you hu-vo been employed at
Fort Monmouth? | .

MR, HECKER: That 1s right. ‘

MR. BCHINE: And what 414 Jou esay yo@ occupation wn-?-

MR, HECKER: Eleotronio engineer. You noan'ni pqcltibn.
Chief of the Test Equipment Section. | |

Mk, BCHINE: What do ydu 4o in that caraoity?

MR, HECKER: Vell, I.uupervioo a gréup of engineersg
vho are responsibdle for developmant of test equipment, for
use by the armed rorooo, in cnnneotlon vith radio oommunic;-

tlon. end 0qulplont.

MR, BG!INE: This 1s all olassifiea wvork?
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' had so far,

Lk
Cat - MM N

MR. SChINE: Would you epell that, please?

M2. I'ECKER: D-i.s-t-e-1-]1. And 8am Ic=crance, snd I am

trylng’to think primsrily of olacsmates of wmine, Thare are

others that I know that attended City College, but I may not

have been in olasegs with them. Are you interested in thogse? -

MR. SCHINE: VYes.

Mi, LECKER: I belleve Jaromwe Corwin was one, and a couple

of fellows I met up here today, Relsh, and Renry Burkhard.'

Then there is a rollov by the name of Jouu Sraaken, uith lhom

I worksd at Coloa, who was at City College, in a latar»olnnl,

I delieve. Thers were probably others but I can't quite

sumaon them up right now.

MR, SGHINE: You have the bdest Remory of anyone we have

MP. HECXER!: fThank you,

MR, BCHINE: You ean prodadbly be of great help to us.

D14 you Xxnow Julius Rosenberg when you were at caty Colleget®

MR, HECKER: Yea, 1 414,

MR. 3CHINE: And4 you knew Morton Sabelly /
MR, hECKER: That is right,

Mi. BCHINE: wil) Jou try and think for & minute of

your days in City College, and regsall the names of 1nd£vldua1-

vho were friendly vlth Julius Rosenberg nnd Sobell, ana let

us takxe Roaedberg rlrat.

MR. iiECKERt I have besen trylnz Lo do that over gsome
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period nov, and I cannot recall of any partiocular assocla-
tions, close aseociations betveen those individuals and any

of the others. I have tried to, actually, and my own relation-
ship with hio was very ocaesual, and I have no recollection

at all of any other ocloser relationships than that with those

people.

MR, SCHINE: With sither Fosanberg or Sobell?

MR, LECEER: Yes.

MR. SCHINE: Do you éooall the names of any lndividhnls
working at Fort Monmouth who knew Rosenberg, or Bobell?

Nﬁ. HECKER: Well, I assume that most of the people in the
class, in my olass, knev thea,

MR. SCHINE: They were well known individuals at City
Collego; were they not?
| KR. HECKER: Well, it ig hﬂrd to say, cctdally, and I
don't knowv, Sobell was in our olass, and he was in our giad-
uating ola‘l, and I think that Rotenbefg Vag in a later
Olass, and I really don't knov Juet how well along they vere,

MR. BCHINE: Do you rooill seeing then at Fort Nonmouth?

Mr. HECKﬂﬂf No, I have read that Rosenberg was at Fortg
Monmouth for a while, but honsstly I ocan't reocall having seen

him there,

XH. 8CHINE: Do you recall seeing B8obsell as a represente-

tive of a certein companyt

MR. WECKER: 1 haven't seen 8obell since I graduated from
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sabool.

Mi, 3CLINE: D14 you Xnow that he hed eoae down to Fort
Monmouth?

R, bECHER: No, I 414n't know that,

MF, SCHINT: Yow wel] do you know Mr, Coleman?

MA. HEC¥ER: 1 iave 11ved with Mr, Coleman fop cloee to
three yjeares when we firat etarted our employvment down t!'ere,

N3, 8C~INC: Woulqa you glve us those yearg?

M. BECYLR: That wag in Mareh of 1933, te I would say
about ths end or lébl, and Ivué not too sure about that
date,

Mr. 8CHINE: You lived with Xr., Colewan for thres yeara?

uﬁ.‘hECKER: Approximately,

MR. 3CLINE! Froa 1939 to 1941y

MA. LECYER: Yes, air,

KR.ABChINEx Did anyone elge 1ive with you and Mr. Cole-
nan? ‘

NR. pECEER: Yes, ve zhcored an 8partrent, there were five
of un,.I believe,

MR. BCHINE: Who were the other 1ndividuala?

M. HECKER! Charles Tanper, Charles Cawirldge, Bldney
‘eteger, that ig five,

M&. BGINE: Wera Mersra Topper, Canmbridre ang Metzger
vorking there? e | | .

MR. itECEKER: That &g right,
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photography, waan't hef
M+, HECKEF: 1T d1dn't know. He may liasve developed that
hobby after our aessoocirtion.
MR, B8CHINE: D14 8obell ever visgit your houge?
Mk. HECYER: No.

MR. 8CHINE: When you l1ived together you road homs toe

. gether, 414 you not, from work?

M. HECKER: For a time, we 414. There waf just one in

- the groub ti:at had a ocar.

MR. 3CHINE: Who was he?

MR. RECKER: Charles Tepper wae the one who had the ocar

initially,

MR. BCHINE: And you rode home together for a time?
N+{. HECKER: -~ Yes, sir. B : ST

MR, 8QHINE: Do you reoall who in the group had a brief

MR, HECKER: No, I don't.

MR, SCHINE: D14 Hr. Coleman frequently 6arr7 one with

MP.. HECKER: At that time, I don't know, I really have no
recollecotion of that.
MR, 8CLHENE: Did Mr. Coleman ever express any of his -

politiocal viewvs to you?

MR, HECKER: I don't reocall any specifio &isoussions we

bed on politics. I am afrald not,




vielt?

MR. HECKEK: He Just briefly outlined what the glst of the
oliarges had been egainet hlm;

MK, SCi:INE: wWoula you give us thege chargeg?

MR, HECYER: ¥ell, 1t wae rrimarily one of the ass00la-
tions wity Posenberg anda 3obell, and two other 1n1vldﬁala-Vhbi
I don't know.

MR, COMN: What ware their namegt

MR. HECKER: Cne w== ¥1tty, I believe.

M. SGIINE: Wno wag the other one?

Mi. HECKER: I believe it wsa Percoff . it I av not
mistaxen, _

KR.VSChINE:‘;Hov 80 you epell thaty

MR, HECKER: It wag P-o-r-o}or.k-o-t-r, I am not sure

whioh,

M. BCHINE: What wag the other charge?

MR, LECKER: The other charge I believe hag been attend. .

ance at Young Coumuniat Laague meetings.

MR. OONHN: with Juliug Fosenberg?

MR. HECLER: He d1dn't mention that to me, 1t was jJust
those charges, and sonme statement ag to 118 having agreed

¥ith the Communist philosophy, or somsthing of that effect,

MR, COHN: bpig he deny thie?
'ME. LECKER: pe told mo that he had been at one YCL

Reeting and hig reaction liad bean VYory unfavoradle to it, and4

o i S . R .
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10 he hag not ny further &8s8o0o0lation, -

MR, SCiiINE: Up until thi, recent lnveetigetlon, you never
knev of hige drgcelations with Rosenberg ang 8obell, 414 you?

NF. LECKER: Only whatevap casuel agacciation 2t echool
that I may haye noticed, and I a1q not Xnow of any oter out-
side &8soclation, outside or &echool, |

e, 9iginE: During the Foeenberg case, he 414n't men. .
tloﬁ to youvthat he Ya4 gsen thicn ginge CO0llep2?

Mb. LECIER: 1 Ludn't geen hin, and ap &« latter of fact
yosterday wag tle firat tine I Lave geen bim in twe op thres
years, ' .

R, SGHINE: Would you 8ive us the nsmes of the organi-

zations to wh.icgh You have belongeq?

wr

WX, H"CKER:: Well, Ilbelong tq the Zionigt Orgsnlzatloh
of Amefloa5“ror one thing, and I talong to the Anarican
Veterans Conmlttee_rof a\ahort Feriol of tige.

MR, COHN: Dld JCu reelgn froy 1t, or whrats

Mk, KECFER: Yell, 1t was not o matter of resignation,
there was a ctarter down at the ehore, and I Jclhed and I

attended one Eseting wna the chapter broke Up, and 8o that wag

it.

MR. QARR: Why 414 thi, chapter break up?

MR, BECKER: T aoniy Xnow, I never foung that out.
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MR, BCHIFE: You don't think hs 1s involved with any

subversive activities or has bssn?

(4

MR, HECKER: Wo. " I belleve if there were the slightest
doubt of that, ”our‘ ass00iation In the throe years we 1ived -
. together was pretty close,’ and there 1s an 0ld #aylng, you . =
d6n't get to Xnow anybody until you 1ive with them, and I 4id
1ive with him, and 1 am surs Af there had been anything atall "
there, f"ao‘meth'lng might have leakXed out, and a chance remark
or anything 1ike that, -
TE MR, BCHINE: And you don't recall a thing? A

MR, HECKER: “'Y ‘'an honestly say ‘I @on't recall anything .

. that would even suggest 1t aven remotely,

MR, BCHINE: Wae he falrly open about eyerything, amd'®

'told you ‘storlss about his 11fs ‘end his axperien}:'e"u‘?"
MR, HECKER: “He wasn't ssoretive about anything, snd he -
vas no mystary, and he was a sort of blunt 1’ndlv1§ua1.
. um é'c.':_nmlfz | DAAn't ‘you' think 1t was Tathar 544 that he

vas 80 #eoretive about his ."l"t\tﬁe"r\da?ﬁ'o“; at’ these wsatings

vith Rosenberg, ‘and some of those things untll recently? </~
“TIEMR. HECYERD Well, poasibly, but ‘1t may be that he Just®
doneldered 1t & miata):e he mado while he was &' rash youth and

he vould rather not dlscuss 1t. LT e R st e

T, ecmm-:- \!hat 14 he ‘rend vhen You ‘Knew him, What's
xing 6:, booka? e T TR AR R £ TR

MR, ,HE.Q!GR: ~ That 1e 6ne thing that Y reocall very ° |



definitely abo;t blﬁ, he 414 practically-no recreational
reading at all, and he read technical books mainly, and stuld-
1ed quite aseiduously.

MR, BCiINE: And does not the fact that he 414n't reveal
to you untll.Juet recently after it came out in the papers -
ocertaln things about his assocolations with Rosenberg and
Boboll,'doeen't this cast a2 1ittle doubi on your complete odn.
fidencs in him ss a security rileke?

NK. HECKER: Vell, as I mentioned before, all he 414
'rtnlly_rovoal to me wag his attendance at thils one—meetlng.

MR. COHN: What were the circumstances of his going to
" that mesting, 414 he téll you that? =~ .7 . e
MR, HECKER: I don't recall any details. He"mentlone& |

it, hie mentioned that he had gone to this one meeting.

MR. COhN: D14 he tell you that Juliué Rogenbsrg had taken:

him to the aeetlng?

MR, hEC'ER: I gueeo he 414, now that you mentlon lt.
Yes, that 1e right, he mentioned that he had been hounded
pretty much by Rosanberg to try to get him to 1t and Rogen-
berg put 1t in a manner, saying, "Well, keep an open mind and
g0 yourself and sss what you think of it," snd he Ald.

MR, GGH NP: zr you vore an open and blunt oort or ln- e
dlvldual, and he told you evarythinp about hiu QXperienool, f

wouldn't he have told you this durlng the fow yctra :ou

ltved togother, even though ln hls Opinlon_it had boon a



mistakes

Mh. HECKER: Well, it 1s hard for me to say.

¥R, BC:INE: If a man thought he made a mistake, but
-were open and blunt and a perfeotly loyal individusl, wouldn't
he tell a clcee friend, *I went to thie meeting, and I thought
1; vas a ihau,' particularly sinoe Rogenb?rg and 8obell weam
tried and Rosenberg was sxeoutedi Wouldn't it be of interest
to you as a 0lose friend? | |

iR. KECKER: Oh, yes, but as I mentioned before, my
close contesot with Coleman ended about the tims, or about"
~ the end of 1941, end that was around the time when he had e
.tranarerrgd‘doyn tp.QVanu Laboritory, and he moved down there
further south therg to be closer to thehlab.

MR, SCHINE: You hawn't seen him ﬁﬁoﬁ since then;

MR, HECKER: I hnvo been him lporadlcalli, and I saw
nia - woll ve throw a rarewell party for him wvhen he went

into the Marines.

MA., BCHINE: Who was at that meeting?
MR, HECKER£ The oneg I can recall definitely are the
- fellows at the houge at the tine, and I honestly oan't re-
oall who elae mlpht have been thera.

HR BChINEx Ana who ia 'vo,‘ who 1s the other lndivnual
Jou say, you sald "we have seen hia sporadioally,*®

M, HECKER: .I.uust have been using the edito

Kl Ve s ..
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MR, HECXEA: Hﬁen I say "we," I epeak of the fellows in
the house, since he had been living with us,

MR, BCHINE: Then you really raven't xnown him so well
since 19417

MR. BECYER: That 1g right. I have been out of oque"‘_“
.68htact witﬂ“hiﬁ sln;e ihat time.

MB, B8CHINE: Then would you teatjfy that he ig a gafe
security risk even though you havm‘t been'olone to him for the
lant eleven yearg? | |
. MR. HECKER: A1l he aeked me th @ 18 Lo testify as to
wvhat I have knovn about him during that reriod, Furing w*lur
I knew hln, ar he has not askgd s to go any rqrther‘than

that,

MR, SGHINE: Do You think it 1s vossible that if he

were friendly to Rosenberg anid Bobell aftepr 1943, ~that re

mlght roselbly have decided that thelr thinkang vas the bect
- thinking?

MR, HECKER: Ir he were friend]y witk them atter iéh’
there 1. a poaoibl)lty of that, although, well, I fesl I
got to knew him wel) 8nough et the tive to gein a pretty good
insight to his ohsrsoter, and Ry peresonel orinion 1a that
psople don't change thret rsdlce]ly, even over s period of (¢
. yoars. Of oeurse, thet ie Just my ;erecnal opinton.

MR, Sf.‘-f ‘INE: What gre the ¢ircuuntanees undar whigh you'

. have gesn him since 1941, 1n a2dition to trig party thst you
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mentioned®?

MR. HEQFER: I have run into him maybe once or twice at
Coles Laborstory, he ajparently was working on & projeot be-
fore his olearance was removed, which involved ocontast with
some of the people at Coles Laboratory. I Just ran into tin
and epoks to h:im briefly and that wag all,

T MR, SCHINE: ““You have naver eseen him sooclally?

MR. HECXER: There was one ococasion, I believe, when I .
visited tﬁe T&pperu, and I believe he was thers with his
wife and thut wag the 6n1y'oocalion I had seen him goclally.
That wvas probably five yeari ago. _ |

MR, SCHINE: Has he kspt up his soclal soquaintance with
Mr, Topptr?- ) | “
" MR. HECKER: I don't know.

MR. SCHINE: What about Mr, Caunbrlvdget | '

MR. KECKER: I don't know that elther, Nr. Cambrldge 1.»
no longer in the nron, he 1s vorkang uoaowhero olao.

ANR.'BOHINE: )slho stlll working for tho government?
. MR. HECKER: I belleve he 1g, yes, sir. | g

‘MR, SCHIME: What about Mr. Notzger,.hna he Xkept uf nis
social aoquaintance withvhim? .

MR, HECKER: I doubt if he 1s stil} vith the government,
- I don't 1t, ana f don't know for ocertaln.

. NR. BCHINE: Were you in tbe history or government oluac_

_ Iith Bobell or Rosenberg?
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MR. HECYER: 1 aon't reoall vhethar I was.

MR, BOHINE: Dpia you take public speaking with him?

MR. HECKER: I don't Xnow that either. I assume that I wag
in claeges with him, but whigh onees ihey vere I don't know,

MR, SCHINE: Can You reocall the names of the rrofeseors
that might have beean reesponsidble for their indoctrination into
the Communist Party? ..

MR, KHECKFR: No, sir; I don't know.

NR. BCHINE: Did you see Rosenberg .eocial]y very much

during thoee years?

MR, HECKER: No, my contact was Juat'-oeing him at school

that was all,

NF. SCHINE: And had you eaten lunech togethery

T NR. azcrmn- Possibly there were ocoaaiono.

KR. BQ4IHE: Do you reoall tho nNames of .the lndlvldualo
vbo voro with you when you ate Junch with hime

MR. HECKER: "That is hard to say.

MR. BCHINE: You must have thought about 1it.

MR. HECKER: Vell, ap I aay, I am not even sure that I |
dld-cathlunch wvith him, end I uaeume I probadbly 4ia4.

(MR, 8CHINE: With Mr. Sobell?

MR, HECKER: Frimsrily, becauece he wag in the eame olasse
I wae in.

MR, QCHINE: Have you beon ablo to recall goms of tho-

hanegs or the poople that w2 re partlcu]crly friendly with X
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vbell?
¥R, EECXER: No, agaln I will have to say “no® to that,
Mh, 8CHINE! Wuen you ste luneh together, who was with
you?
MR. HECKER: It could Lave goen practically anybody in
the ng.., agtqally, snd I really don't recall anything like .
that, As I 82y, I have ever since this thing broke, this
has besn a thorn in By side, of cournd,,hnvlng been a member _
©f the sane olﬁae and I have been trying to recall things
about it, | .
MR, S8GHINE: When were Jou first uispx'onohed by the Oop,
munist Paffyt A
.l:,HR. BECK;Rs: When vﬂa : }lrct approached dby the Coamuni gt
Parf}t ' 1 .
ﬁ. BHINE: Yes. -
MR, HECKER: I have never been arproached by thse Commun..
‘iat ﬁarty. - ‘ | ‘
MR, BGHINE; ‘l'hey nsver approsahied you, snd nkod you'
to participate in their activities? .
MR, KECKER: Ro.

MR. COHN: Weren't you ever asked to go to the Young

Communist League meetings in City College?

MR. HECKER: Not that I recall,

o, HHNT

e MR, OARR: What ig your home addrese?

o ¢
Ty

(MR, NECKER: It 1 273 Michasl Avenus, and the Telepnone
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T : This'investigation has been specificelly'requested'
by the Department of Air Force, based on information provided
by New York Cit - known r

On his Loyalty Form, previously mentioned.xthe “;f
employee listed his name as DAVID SANTINOFF and indicsted : '
“ employment at camp Evans signel Laboratory, Belmen, New Jersey. N

- It 18 to be noted thet OR 10 _EE - was indicted Ea
" on January 13, 1951 by Federal Gran Jury e Southern awg“i
_District of New York for conspiracy to commit espionage on
-+ ... behalf of SOVIef“Bussie. O "Matrch 29, 1951 he was convicted -
by a Petit Jury in the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New %ork. On April 5, 1951 MORTON
SOBELL was sentenced to rty years imprisonment, —

e
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L ) . III. RESULES OF INVESTIGATION
AR ' 1]

New'York city T-l, previously mentionsd, was re-
contacted during the course of .this investigation at which
time he advised he did not know the significance of the above .
information end added that he could provide no additional a
1nformation. TR A _ , ,

4,, - :

Birth

1. S The birth records of Hanhattan COunty reflect that
. DAVID SATONOFF was born on October 30, 1907, the son of ELIE
_‘and, MOLLI -SATONOFF, ;both" of‘uhom 115ted their place of birth
as‘Russia. 3

“Unlted Statee Post oftice
New York, New York

a | - m
b,\p Post Office, west 33r reet and Eighth Avenue, advised
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The Southern Conference for Human Welfare has been cited as
a Communist front organization, "which seeks to attract Southern liberals
on the basis of its seeming interest in the problems of the South",

although "its professed interest in Southern welfare is simply an expedient
for larger aims se the Soviet Union and its subServient Communist

Party in the Uni
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‘ 1n a broad mass-front coantion.

w

e | : b2 baD
' IR q who has supplied reliable information in the past,
v . 1n September, 1953, reported that the D. C. group of the National Cormittee

WFO 1L0-0

As a result of this reasoning, the resolution concludes that \
the "Progressive Party, the CP and other progressive forces" must unite ’

- ~

COncerning "Political Affairs", mentioned above, ELIZABETH

GM; convicted CP functionary, testifying in the case WUS vs
ELTZABETH GURLEY FLYRN, et al¥, on 10/20/52, stated that "Political

Affairs® has been the theoretical organ of the CP since the publication's !
beginning in 1945,

%

b }nj
The "Daily Worker" is an east coast daily Comunist newspaper.
"The Worker" is the Sunday edition of the "Daily Worker",

The CP has i:een designated by the Attorney General of the United
States pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case, known as the "Rosenberg-Sobell
Committee of Washington, D. C.", was becoming active in the District of

Columbia for the purpose of vindicating the ROSENBERGs and obtaining the
release of MORTO ElL. ~, ¢ - ) bv b-D
T ———— ——i
The informant noted above who reported on 3/ 7/52 again reported
on 12/30/5L, that the Washington, D. C., group of the National Committee
to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case was known at that time as the

"Commi ttee for the Release of Morton Sobell®,
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. Regarding the National Committee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case (NCSJRC), it is to be noted that the NCSJRC maintains
national headquarters in Room D, 94O Broadway, New York City, and the
mailbox servicing this office is labelled "Sobell Committee",

JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBELL were convicted
in the United States Didtrict Court, Southern District of New York, on
3/29/51, of conspiracy to commit espionage on behalf of the Soviet Uniaon.
The ROSENBERGS were sentenced to death on L4/5/51, and MORTON SOBELL to
thirty years' imprisonment on the same date. JULIUS and ETHEL ROSINBERG
were legally executed at Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, New York, on 6/19/53,
and MORTON SCBELL is currently serving his sentence at the United States
L Penitentiary, Alcatraz, California. .

N y HOWAR&-RU” SHMORE, a newspaper _rgporter with the "New York Journal
AmerYCAR™, advised in January, 1952, that the NCSJRC was formed on 172752,
I'or‘tﬁé"ﬁlrpose of obtaining a new trial for the ROSENBERGs. .
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Fasd

ations of
Y Information concerning
assoclation of employee and her sisters with
HELEN GUREWITZ, aka Helen Sobell, and CASEY
GUREWITZ set out. CIs contacted with
_negative results.

This document contains neither recommendations notr conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ts loaned to
! your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The .pederal Bureau of Investigation
conducted an investigation concerning the employee'
sister in the case entitled "ISABELLE EVA BISSELL,

| aka, Department of the Navy, SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT -

EMPLOYEES", The results of this investigation were
furnished to the civil Service Commissio

" 'November 21 ’ 1955. o

, Was convicted on March 29, 1951,
ted States District Court, -
Southern District of New York, of conspiracy.
to commit esplonage on ‘behalf of the i .
Soviet Union and was sentenced on April 5,
1951, to 30 years :meriaonment S

N The follouing is noted conceming SYDNBY
GURBUI
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The ACPFB has been’designated“pursuanﬁ
-to’ Executive Order 10450,.n,

Information concerning the chns
 appears in the appendix attached
hemtOQ ~

nformation is néﬁéd-jé.




L Photographs o:l.' persons knovn or aueged to
ha.ve been members of the JULIUS ROSENBERG Espionage
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FEDERA{. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION™ ..

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DA?'E
ALBANY , BUREAU 10/8/66 9/20-30/66
'm'LEOFCASE O : REPORT MADE BY L TYPED!
SA GERARD A. PERKINS ker
DONALD JAMES HASS, Supervisory CHARACTER OF CASE
, Electronic Engineer (Instrument)
Department: of the Air Force,
Vandenburg Air Force Base, SGE
California
ﬂm«‘mmﬁcm
Bulet to Los Angeles, 9/16/66.
Albany airtel to Bureau, 9/21/66.
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UNI()D STATES DEPARTMENT OF Ji‘...)l' ICE e -
.. ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION , .
GPY fo:
Report of: 4 SA GERARD A. PERKINS Office: ALBANY
Date: 10/8/66
Field Office File #: 140'2361 Bureau File #:
Title: DONALD JAMES HASS, Supervisory
Electronic Engineer (Instrument),
Department of the Air Force,
Vandenburg Air Force Base,
Character: California
SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
Synopsis:

D
Employment, GE Company, Schenectady, New York, verified k')

and favorahle. MORTON SOBEL, convicted espionage subject,
a E Company during same period.h
located, Schenectady, New York.

BEmployment, GE Co., Syracuse, N. Y., verified.

- RUC -

This report does not represent results of a full-
0 field investigation and should not be construed as such in
- < connection with Executive Order 10450.

#

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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investigation under Executive ‘Order 10450° concerning the'""

Soeen T 398 dated May 31, 1966, that "From June 1946-Sept. 1946, 1
:o7. .7 . worked as a Test Engineer for General Electric Co., 1 River
.. ~".:. Rd.,, Schenectady, New York, in the Marine Test Bldg. Mr.
~i"~:- . TED BROWN, the supervisor assigned me to work-on a servo-

o amplifier under the direction of monmgf’sonnn, electronic -
engineer, After I had left General Electric Co. and re-
. turned to Qalif. for further schooling I learned that SOBEL
.- was arrested and convicted of spy activities. He is now

- I had no idea that he was working with spies when I knew
= him, I have not as ciated with him in any manner since

Sept 1943 " SRS ' @OV"I ,//,/

R 'MORTON SOBELL is presently serving a thirty year
sentence as the result of his 1951 conviction for espionage-
conspiracy along with Ethel and Julius Rosenberg, Soviet-

~agents who were executed on the same charges.

‘employee, based on the statement by employee on his DD Form .

' .serving a 30 year sentence at Sing Sing prison, New York. ﬁé?;}
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1t was noted that he was a United Stat:es citizen.







